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From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state flus

Cc: Kandi Floyd; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Docket No. 090004-GU

Attachments: 090004 - PGS Prelim Issues and Positions.pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 090004-GU — Natural gas conservation cost recovery
C. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of 3 pages

e. The attached document is Peoples’ Preliminary List of Issues and Positions in the docket.

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Phone: (813) 273-4321

Fax: (813) 273-4396

E-mail: aw@macfar.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

in re: Natural gas conservation cost ) DOCKET NO. 090004-GU
recovery. ) Submitted for filing:
) 9-30-09

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM’S
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

Peoples Gas System (“PGS"), by its undersigned attorneys, submits the following

Preliminary List of Issues and Positions:

ISSUE 1:

ISSUE 2:

ISSUE 3:

ISSUE 4:

Generic Conservation Issues

What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the
period January 2008 through December 20087

PGS: $2,770,192 overrecovery

What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected
during the period January 2010 through December 20107

PGS: $5,319,817

What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January
2010 through December 20107

PGS:
Rate Class ECCR Factor (per therm)
Residential $0.04100
Residential Standby Generator $0.04100
Small General Service $0.02619
Commercial Standby Generator $0.01156
General Service 1 $0.01156
General Service 2 $0.00835
General Service 3 $0.00692
General Service 4 $0.00519
General Service 5 $0.00381
Commercial Street Lighting $0.00607

Natural Gas Vehicle Service $0.00672

What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost
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recovery factors for billing purposes?

PGS: The factors should be effective beginning with the specified
conservation cost recovery cycle and thereafter for the period January
2010 through December 2010. Billing cycles may start before
January 1, 2010, and the last cycle may be read after December 31,
2010, so that each customer is billed for twelve months regardless of
when the adjustment factor became effective.

Respectfully submitted,

Loty

Ansley Watsor/ Jr.

Macfariane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531
Phone: (813) 273-4321

Fax: (813) 273-4396

E-mail: aw@macfar.com

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System

Matthew R. Costa

Corporate Counsel

TECO Energy, Inc.

P. 0. Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111
Phone: (813) 228-4938

Fax. (813) 228-1328

E-mail: mcosta@tecoenergy.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing Preliminary List of
Issues and Positions has been furnished by U. S. Mail this 30th day of September, 2009, to

the following:

Katherine Fleming, Esquire

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Baoulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver

AGL Resowrces, Inc. _
Ten Peachiree Place, Location 1470
Attanta, GA 30309

Beth Keating, Esquire

Akerman Senterfitt

1086 E. College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
P. O. Box 549

Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Reguiatory Affairs
Peoples Gas System
P. O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Mr. Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.
Sebring Gas System, Inc.
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South
Sebring, FL 33870-5452

Mr. Melvin Williams
Florida City Gas

933 East 25" Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3403

Florida Public Utilities Company
Marc S. Seagrave

P. O. Box 3395

Woest Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Charles A. Costin, Esquire
Costin and Costin

P. O. Box 98

Port St. Joe, FL 324570028

Mr. Brian J. Powers
Indiantown Gas Company
P.0O.Box 8

Indiantown, FL 34956-0008

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire
John T. LaVia, Esquire

Young Van Assenderp P.A.

225 South Adams St., Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Ansley Watsof, Jr.



